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RFP NNK15545450R — LETF Testing

Questions

1. Will NASA need two (2) LH2 tankers on site at the same time, or will one (1) LH2 tanker be
acceptable, performing a drop and swap when product is needed?

In accordance with RFP NNK15545450R, Section 3.0, Statement of Work, NASA may
require up to two trailers at one time.

2. NASA KSC has a current LH2 supplier, couldn’t NASA have them fulfill the requirement;
adding this as a new fill point?

The current LH2 contract does not include the requirement for the LETF testing.

3. Onpage 11, CLIN 001, the BEQ is 16, is this 16 total if NASA were to exercise the option
period, or would it then be 32 total?

The BEQ of 16 is the total estimate, including both the base and option period.

4. Page 11, the last sentence, this would suggest NASA is looking for our Cost Stack for each
CLIN, if in fact we elect to bid, correct?

In accordance with RFP NNK15545450R, Section 5.0, Proposal Instructions, the
contractor shall provide fully burdened rates for CLIN 001, CLIN 002 and CLIN 003.
Therefore, these rates shall include all labor, materials, fringe, G&A, profit, and any other
associated costs.

5. Does NASA have adapters to convert a HQK bayonet fitting to an Air Force fitting?

Yes, NASA has two (2) adapters, with a 2” male Linde bayonet fitting to a 2” Air Force
female bayonet fittings.

6. How many testing periods will be done, and what is the frequency?

Currently there are nine (9) test periods planned with seven (7) in the base period and (2)
in the option period. Current planning shows up to two test periods in a single month, with
a week or so in between each test. Schedule and test frequency is subject to change.
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7. What is the estimated duration from requested delivery time to trailer release?

It is estimated that the trailer(s) would be held for up to two days following delivery.
Testing is estimated to last one or two days for each test period; however, additional days
may be required due to unforeseen circumstances (operational issues, weather, etc.)

8. Is there an established minimum notice for deliveries and pickups?

The contractor will be given at least seven (7) days’ notice of initial delivery orders.

9. Is there any required security clearance, documentation or training the driver must have to
make a delivery?

See Attachment 1, KSC Visitor Pass Request and Attachment 2, US Citizen IdMAX
Identity Information.

10. Is there an ability to adjust price based on formulas (diesel fuel cost, henry hub, etc.)?

No, in accordance with RFP NNK15545450R, Section 5.0, Proposal Instructions, the
contractor shall provide fully burdened rates for CLIN 001, CLIN 002 and CLIN 003.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1: KSC Visitor Pass Request
Attachment 2: US Citizen [dIMAX Identity Information
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KSC Visitor Pass Request

Fax No. 867-4854 Mail Code: KSC Badging Office Phone No. 867-7763
Date of Request

Date of Visit:  Start Date End Date

Badge Type: White-Unescorted [X] Pink-Escorted [ ] Media [ ]

Area(s) to be Visited

Purpose of Visit

Job Site Contact

Visitor Information

Name (Last, First, Mi)

Country of Citizenship & Date of Birth

Place of Birth (City, State)

SSN # Naturalization # ' Alien Reg #

Company Name

Company Address City State Zip

Badging Official Information

Badging Authority Name  (iypedprinted) S

Badging Authority Company (typed/printec) SRl Org. ID oomm@
Construction Contract No. (if applicable) Code No.
Telephone No. @iinkinetud Fax No Sambsinigal) Other No.

Badging Authority Signature

By my signature, | have confirmed with the requestor the validity of this visit.

WARNING. When filled in, this form contains Personally Identifiable Information (PIl) that is subject to Federal law and regulation.
PIl may be used only as authorized, which includes securing it in accordance with NASA policy and procedural requirements.
Penalties for misuse apply. Report suspected misuse immediately to Security Operations Center at 877-NASA-SEC (627-2732).
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US Citizen

IdMAX Identity Information
Protected table, tab through to answer questions
Start Date of Visit: i e - - &
End Date of Visit: ke R i

Installation(s) to be visited (Include all Building #’s & Room #°s):

Last Name:
First Namnie:
Middle Name:

Gender (M or F):

Social Security Number:

Date of Birth (Month/Day/Year):

Place of Birth:
(City, State/Province AND Country)

If born to US citizen parents outside the US?

(Provide location)
Are you a Permanent Resident Alien (Greencard Holder) & g
(If Yes, Number) (Expiration)
Are you a Naturalized Citizen? If Yes, Number:
Date of Issue (Month/Day/Year) Expiration Date (Month/Day/Year):

Permanent Home Address (include City, State, Zip):

Visitor’s Affiliation or Employer

Institution or Company Name:
Title or Position: |5 pe ol
Address: .-
Phone:
Email Address:

KSC Point of Contact Name: e
Phone Number: s
Directorate or Company:
Justification (or purpose) of Visit:




